## Knights of Columbus Meeting Fr. Joseph Boylan, Jr. Council #15175 January 17, 2012 The Council was called to order at 7:00 pm with 20 members present

Chaplain (Monsignor Ward)	Α	Financial Secretary (Jeff Furler)	Ρ	Inside Guard (Tony McCauley)	Р
Grand Knight (John Fruin)	Ρ	Treasurer (Tim Abel)	Р	Outside Guard (Terry Cochran)	А
Deputy Grand Knight (Joe Klingler)	Р	Lecturer (Dan Hunt)	Ρ	Trustee (Jim Woodward)	Р
Chancellor (Dan Lamboley)	Р	Advocate (Jeff Lopez)	Α	Trustee (Kevin Cook)	А
Recorder (Luke Filosa)	Ρ	Warden (Mark Rayburn)	Ρ	Trustee (Roger Nalewajka)	А

## The roll of officers was called and noted as follows (P – Present; A – Absent):

The Opening Prayer was the "Our Father"

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all members present.

The minutes of the preceding meeting were distributed via email and action deferred to the first meeting in February.

The Grand Knight reported as follows:

- Semi-annual audit will be conducted next week at Trustee Woodward's house on Monday, January 23, 2012 starting at 5:30 pm.
- Applications for the 4<sup>th</sup> degree that is held on March 9/10 are due on February 20, 2012.

Father Luke reported on behalf of the Chaplain:

- Complemented the Knights on their plan to say the Rosary on Sunday January 22 for the remembrance of Right to Life.
- Happy with the quality of projects the Knights are taking on.
- Father Luke is hearing good things about the counsel both inside and outside of the parish.
- The parish staff is catching their breath during the beginning of ordinary time between Advent and Lent.

The following committees reported:

Programs - Joe Klingler

- Annual Right to Life Prayer Service will be held at 1 pm on Saturday on the west side of the Old Court House steps.
- All 15-minute slots are filled for our Right to Life Rosary remembrance on Sunday, January 22, 2012.
- Looking for a volunteer to organize the "Hoop Shoot". Needs to be completed by February 26, so winners can feed into the district program.
- We have two volunteers, Gayle Cyrilk and Rich Staley, to lead the monthly Rosary after mass. Looking for a couple more to help out. If you are interested contact Joe.
- We will have a Knights Pancake and Sausage breakfast on Sunday, February 19 after the 7:30 and 9:00 o'clock masses.

Membership – Dan Lamboley

• We will conduct a first degree ceremony on Tuesday, February 21. We will have a table set-up after masses the 2 weeks leading up to the initiation to provide information to potential members.

## Knights of Columbus Meeting Fr. Joseph Boylan, Jr. Council #15175 January 17, 2012

The following new business was brought up:

- The officers met on Tuesday, January 10 and will be presenting a motion at the first meeting in February to disburse some of our funds to various programs. The recommendation is to disburse funds as follows:
  - o \$500 Birthright of McLean County
  - \$500 Bloomington/Normal TEC
  - \$1,000 CCHS Monsignor Jerry Ward Scholarship Endowment
  - o \$500 St. Patrick of Merna St. Vincent DePaul Society
  - o \$500 Vocations

Under Good of the Order:

- Bill Wright a fellow brother in the Knights gave a presentation on the Miracle League an organization created to give baseball opportunities to the physically and mentally disabled of our community.
- A plaque was presented to Brother Michael Vogel for his continued financial support of Newman Apostolic Fund.
- Brother Dave Benson is involved with the McLean County Relay for Life and has had a team participate in the 24-hour walk for the cure for cancer, would like to know if our counsel would be interested in establishing a team.

Closing Prayer was the "Hail Mary"

Respectfully Submitted by,

Luke Filosa, Recorder